Jared Blanton

From: Alesha Rinaudo <Aarnold@levydps.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:06 PM

To: Jared Blanton

Cc: Mitch Harrell

Subject: RE: Municipal Fire Requests

Jared,

There was an error on 2 of the amounts | sent to you; please use these figures instead:

Bronson $132,400.00
Cedar Key S 104,286.00
Chiefland $ 283,701.00
Fanning Springs S 93,556.00
Inglis $133,636.00
Williston S 297,665.00

Thank you,

Alesha Rinaudo

Assistant to the Director

Levy County Department of Public Safety
PO Box 448

Bronson FL 32621-0448
0:352-486-5209

F: 352-486-5401

aarnold@levydps.com

From: Jared Blanton <blanton-jared@levyclerk.com>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 5:58 PM

To: Alesha Rinaudo <Aarnold@levydps.com>

Cc: Mitch Harrell <mharrell@levydps.com>

Subject: RE: Municipal Fire Requests

Thank you. Will file and include as BOCC Options for next workshop.

Jared Blanton, MBA, CPA

Finance Officer

Levy Clerk & Comptroller Danny J. Shipp
355 S. Court Street

Bronson, FL 32621

(352) 486-5266 ext. 1225

From: Alesha Rinaudo <Aarnold@levydps.com>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 3:32 PM
To: Jared Blanton <blanton-jared@levyclerk.com>




Cc: Mitch Harrell <mharrell@levydps.com>
Subject: Municipal Fire Requests

Jared,
Here are the requests we have received from the Fire Chiefs;

Bronson $132,400
Cedar Key $104,286
Chiefland $281,242
Fanning Springs $93,556
Inglis $133,636
Williston $300,094

Thank you,

Alesha Rinaudo

Assistant to the Director

Levy County Department of Public Safety
PO Box 448

Bronson FL 32621-0448
0:352-486-5209

F: 352-486-5401

aarnold@levydps.com




